

8 November 2023

Andrew Weaver
Derivatives Department
Australian Securities Exchange
20 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Andrew

For dissemination to the market

**CitiFirst Instalment MINIs
Amendments to Terms of Issue**

Citigroup Global Markets Australia Pty Limited (ABN 64 003 114 832 and AFSL 240992) (**Citi**) issued the product disclosure statements (each a **PDS**) in relation to CitiFirst Instalment MINIs quoted on the ASX specified in Annexure B to this notice (each a **CitiFirst Instalment MINI**).

Citi proposes to amend certain terms of issue of each CitiFirst Instalment MINI under clause 30.1(a)(5) and 30.4(e) (as applicable) of the instalment warrant deed dated 18 May 2012 and paragraph 10.3.6(e) of Schedule 10 of the ASX Operating Rules (the **Changes**). The changes are described in Annexure A of this notice.

The Changes take effect at 5pm (Sydney time) on 8 November 2023.

Citi hereby provides notice of the Changes to holders of CitiFirst Instalment MINIs.

Yours Sincerely,



Signed on behalf of
Citigroup Global Markets Australia Pty Limited

Annexure A – Description of amendments

Citi proposes to amend the terms of issue, including under the instalment warrant deed (**deed**), as follows:

- (a) clause 5.4(h) of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text and inserting the blue underlined text in substitution as follows:
Neither Citi nor the Trustee is liable for any mistake in or omission from the Register except to the extent that the mistake or omission is attributable to its or the Trustee's own-gross dishonesty, negligence, or fraud.
- (b) clause 12(b)(1) of the deed, by inserting the blue underlined text as follows:
in respect of any event, where Citi considers it reasonable to do so, fix an earlier Maturity Date provided that the earlier Maturity Date must also be reasonable; or
- (c) clause 15.2(h) of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text and inserting the blue underlined text in substitution as follows:
the Instalment Warrants to which the Exercise Notice relates are not subject to any Encumbrance or other third party right, as Citi determines, acting reasonably ~~in its absolute discretion~~.
- (d) clause 15.3(a) of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text and inserting the blue underlined text in substitution as follows:
Citi may, acting reasonably, ~~in its absolute discretion~~ elect to accept or reject any payment by a Holder of the Exercise Amount even if the Holder does not give a valid Exercise Notice in accordance with clause 15.2.
- (e) clause 17.7 of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text and inserting the blue underlined text as follows:
Whether or not any Receiver has been appointed, ~~to the extent permitted by law~~ Citi may, acting reasonably, exercise any power of a Receiver in addition to any power as mortgagee (together, the Powers) without giving notice. Citi may, acting reasonably, exercise the Powers without taking possession or being liable as mortgagee in possession. Without limitation, it may, acting reasonably, exercise the Powers directly or through one or more agents.
- (f) clause 17.16 of the deed, by deleting the clause in its entirety and inserting “17.16 [Not Used]” in substitution.
- (g) clause 19.4(b) of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text and inserting the blue underlined text in substitution as follows:
the Seller shall, acting reasonably, ~~at its discretion~~, determine the time and manner of the sale of the Underlying Parcel; and
- (h) clause 19.4(c) of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text and inserting the blue underlined text as follows:
the Seller shall have no liability to any Holder for any delay in the sale of any property or any failure to obtain a particular price for any Underlying Parcel or for obtaining different prices on different property sold pursuant to the power of sale under the Security Interest (in the absence of ~~gross~~-negligence, fraud or wilful misconduct by Citi).
- (i) clause 19.14(a) of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text and inserting the blue underlined text in substitution as follows:

Neither Citi nor, the Trustee nor a Receiver is ~~not~~ liable for any loss or damage, including consequential loss or damage arising directly or indirectly from any omission or delay in the exercise or non-exercise of any power under this deed.

~~(1) any omission or delay in the exercise or non-exercise of any power under this deed; or~~

~~(2) the neglect, default or dishonesty of any manager, Officer, employee, agent, accountant, auctioneer or solicitor of Citi, the Trustee or a Receiver.~~

- (j) clause 19.14(b) of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text as follows:

Clause 19.14(a) does not apply:

- (1) *in respect of Citi, to any loss or damage that arises from the wilful default, fraud or ~~gross~~ negligence of Citi;*
- (2) *in respect of the Trustee, to any loss or damage that arises from the wilful default, fraud or ~~gross~~ negligence of the Trustee; and*
- (3) *in respect of a Receiver, to any loss or damage that arises from the wilful default, fraud or ~~gross~~ negligence of the Receiver.*

- (k) clause 21.4 of the deed, by deleting the red struck through text and inserting the blue underlined text in substitution as follows:

In the execution of the trusts and powers under this deed, the liability and obligations of the Trustee to the Holders will be no greater than and is strictly limited to the extent to which the Trustee is ~~actually indemnified~~ entitled to be indemnified for the liability or obligation by Citi or to the extent to which the liability or obligation can be lawfully satisfied in accordance with this deed out of property of the Separate Trusts or (if it is a lesser amount) an amount not exceeding the value of the Separate Trusts, for:

- (l) clause 22.3 of the deed, by deleting the clause and inserting the following in substitution:

"22.3 Liability of Citi

Citi is not liable for any loss, including consequential or indirect loss, arising in respect of any conduct, delay or inaction in the exercise or non-exercise of any power or resulting from a breach by Citi (or any agent of Citi) of this deed, except to the extent that the loss arises as a result of Citi's (or any agent's) negligence, fraud or wilful misconduct."

- (m) clause 23.2 of the deed, by deleting the clause in its entirety and inserting "23.2 [Not used]" in substitution.

- (n) in section 4.9 ('Extraordinary Events') of the PDS, in the second paragraph, by inserting the blue underlined text as follows:

In such circumstances Citi may fix an earlier Maturity Date, where Citi considers it reasonable to do so and the earlier Maturity Date is also reasonable, or in respect of a Trust Tax Change terminate the trust relationship governed by the Instalment Warrant Deed. Citi shall give written notice to each Holder within 10 Business Days of declaring an Extraordinary Event.

- (o) in section 10 of the PDS, in clause 7.6 of the loan agreement, by inserting the blue underlined text as follows:

Subject to the Instalment Warrant Deed, the Investor may not assign or otherwise deal with its rights under this Loan Agreement. Citi may assign or otherwise deal with all or any of its rights and benefits under this Loan Agreement without obtaining the consent of the Investor, provided that, in the reasonable opinion of

Citi, such transfer will not be detrimental to Investors or is a transfer to a reputable financial institution.

Annexure B – List of CitiFirst Instalment MINIs

Warrant ASX Code	PDS Issue Date
AMCJOB	7 December 2018
BKIJOB	7 December 2018
BRGJOA	7 December 2018
CBASO2	7 December 2018
COHJOA	7 December 2018
COLJOA	7 December 2018
HFRJOD	7 December 2018
JHGJOB	7 December 2018
JHXJOB	7 December 2018
MPLJOB	7 December 2018
MQGSO3	7 December 2018
MVESO1	7 December 2018
MVESO2	7 December 2018
NABJOA	7 December 2018
NABJOD	7 December 2018
RHCSO3	7 December 2018
SGPJOA	7 December 2018
WBCJOB	7 December 2018
YM1JOB	7 December 2018
GMGJOB	19 February 2019
GMGJOC	19 February 2019
IELJOA	19 February 2019
IFMJOA	19 February 2019
IFRJOA	19 February 2019
JHGJOA	19 February 2019
NXTJOB	19 February 2019
PL8JOB	19 February 2019
PNVJOA	19 February 2019
PNVJOB	19 February 2019
BENJOC	2 May 2019
CBAJOF	2 May 2019
COHJOC	2 May 2019
COLJOC	2 May 2019
CSRJOA	2 May 2019
FGGJOB	2 May 2019
IAAJOB	2 May 2019
JBHJOA	2 May 2019
JBHJOB	2 May 2019
JBHJOC	2 May 2019
KARJOB	2 May 2019
MPLJOA	2 May 2019
MQGJOG	2 May 2019

OZFJOA	2 May 2019
PMEJOA	2 May 2019
PNVJOD	2 May 2019
SEKJOA	2 May 2019
SFYJOA	2 May 2019
SHLJOA	2 May 2019
STWJOA	2 May 2019
AKEJOC	12 July 2019
ALDJOA	12 July 2019
ANNJOA	12 July 2019
ARBJOA	12 July 2019
ARBJOB	12 July 2019
BAPJOB	12 July 2019
BHPSO5	12 July 2019
CARJOB	12 July 2019
CDMJOB	12 July 2019
CGFJOD	12 July 2019
CGFJOE	12 July 2019
CIAJOC	12 July 2019
CSLJOD	12 July 2019
CSLSO3	12 July 2019
DJWJOA	12 July 2019
IVCJOA	12 July 2019
NANJOB	12 July 2019
REAJOA	12 July 2019
REAJOB	12 July 2019
REHJOA	12 July 2019
REHJOB	12 July 2019
RHCJOD	12 July 2019
RIOSO4	12 July 2019
RWCJOA	12 July 2019
RWCJOB	12 July 2019
RWCJOC	12 July 2019
TNEJOA	12 July 2019
TNEJOB	12 July 2019
VEAJOA	12 July 2019
VEAJOB	12 July 2019
WESSO2	12 July 2019
DMPJOC	21 August 2019
FMGJOC	21 August 2019
FMGJOD	21 August 2019
AGLSO4	5 November 2019
AMPJOF	5 November 2019
ASXSO4	5 November 2019
BXBSO4	5 November 2019
BXBSO5	5 November 2019

CBASO4	5 November 2019
COHSO4	5 November 2019
CPUSO4	5 November 2019
CPUSO5	5 November 2019
DOWSO4	5 November 2019
IOOSO4	5 November 2019
IOZSO4	5 November 2019
IVVSO4	5 November 2019
IVVSO5	5 November 2019
JBHSO4	5 November 2019
MPLSO4	5 November 2019
MQGSO4	5 November 2019
NABSO5	5 November 2019
NXTJOC	5 November 2019
ORAJOC	5 November 2019
QBESO4	5 November 2019
RHCSO4	5 November 2019
RIOS06	5 November 2019
SFYSO4	5 November 2019
SFYSO5	5 November 2019
SHLSO4	5 November 2019
STWSO4	5 November 2019
STWSO5	5 November 2019
SUNSO4	5 November 2019
TWEJOB	5 November 2019
WEBJOC	5 November 2019
WOWSO4	5 November 2019
ANZJOC	16 December 2019
BGAJOB	16 December 2019
BOQJOD	16 December 2019
BOQJOE	16 December 2019
GEMJOD	16 December 2019
GEMJOE	16 December 2019
HVSJOC	16 December 2019
LYCJOB	16 December 2019
PMEJOF	16 December 2019
SEKJOB	16 December 2019
WBCJOE	16 December 2019
WHCJOC	16 December 2019
ANZSO3	5 February 2020
BHPJOH	5 February 2020
BHPJOL	5 February 2020
BOQSO5	5 February 2020
COHJOD	5 February 2020
CPUJOB	5 February 2020
CSLSO4	5 February 2020

F10JOA	5 February 2020
F10JOB	5 February 2020
HVSSO3	5 February 2020
HVSSO4	5 February 2020
ILCSO2	5 February 2020
MQGJOH	5 February 2020
NSRJOA	5 February 2020
ORGSO5	5 February 2020
ORIJOB	5 February 2020
RIOJOA	5 February 2020
RIOJOB	5 February 2020
SUNJOB	5 February 2020
VASSO3	5 February 2020
VHYSO3	5 February 2020
WOWJOB	5 February 2020
WOWJOC	5 February 2020
YM1SO2	5 February 2020
ALLJOF	20 March 2020
ALXJOB	20 March 2020
AMCJOC	20 March 2020
AMPJOH	20 March 2020
ANZJOH	20 March 2020
ANZJOI	20 March 2020
ANZJOJ	20 March 2020
BENJOE	20 March 2020
BENJOF	20 March 2020
BENJOG	20 March 2020
BENJOH	20 March 2020
BHPJOP	20 March 2020
BHPJOQ	20 March 2020
BHPJOR	20 March 2020
BHPJOS	20 March 2020
BKIJOC	20 March 2020
BLDJOA	20 March 2020
BLDJOF	20 March 2020
BOQJOB	20 March 2020
BOQSO1	20 March 2020
BRGJOB	20 March 2020
CBAJOH	20 March 2020
CBASO3	20 March 2020
CDMJOA	20 March 2020
CPUJOC	20 March 2020
CSRJOB	20 March 2020
CTDJOD	20 March 2020
DJWJOB	20 March 2020
FGXJOB	20 March 2020

FLTJOD	20 March 2020
FLTJOE	20 March 2020
FLTJOF	20 March 2020
FLTJOG	20 March 2020
FMGJOB	20 March 2020
GEMJOB	20 March 2020
GPTJOA	20 March 2020
HFRJOE	20 March 2020
HFRJOF	20 March 2020
HLIJOB	20 March 2020
HUBJOA	20 March 2020
HUBJOE	20 March 2020
HVNJOC	20 March 2020
ILUJOC	20 March 2020
JBHJOE	20 March 2020
JHGJOC	20 March 2020
JINJOA	20 March 2020
JINJOF	20 March 2020
KARJOC	20 March 2020
LOVJOC	20 March 2020
LSFJOD	20 March 2020
LSFJOE	20 March 2020
LYCJOC	20 March 2020
LYCJOD	20 March 2020
MINJOE	20 March 2020
MVAJOB	20 March 2020
NABJOB	20 March 2020
NABJOC	20 March 2020
NABJOE	20 March 2020
NABSO1	20 March 2020
NWLJOF	20 March 2020
ORGJOE	20 March 2020
PMEJOB	20 March 2020
QANJOA	20 March 2020
RHCJOE	20 March 2020
RIOJOC	20 March 2020
RWCJOD	20 March 2020
S32JOC	20 March 2020
S32JOD	20 March 2020
S32JOE	20 March 2020
SCGJOC	20 March 2020
SCGSO1	20 March 2020
STOJOB	20 March 2020
SULJOB	20 March 2020
SUNJOD	20 March 2020
SUNJOG	20 March 2020

SUNJOI	20 March 2020
SUNJOJ	20 March 2020
SWMJOA	20 March 2020
TAHJOF	20 March 2020
VEAJOT	20 March 2020
VHYJOA	20 March 2020
VHYJOB	20 March 2020
VHYJOC	20 March 2020
VUKJOB	20 March 2020
WBCJOD	20 March 2020
WBCJOF	20 March 2020
WBCSO1	20 March 2020
WDSJOA	20 March 2020
WDSJOB	20 March 2020
WDSSO1	20 March 2020
WEBJOD	20 March 2020
WEBJOE	20 March 2020
WORJOB	20 March 2020
YM1JOC	20 March 2020
YM1JOD	20 March 2020
AKEJOA	13 October 2020
ALDJOB	13 October 2020
ALLJOA	13 October 2020
ALLJOB	13 October 2020
ALUJOB	13 October 2020
ALXJOA	13 October 2020
AMPJOA	13 October 2020
ARGJOA	13 October 2020
AZJJOA	13 October 2020
AZJJOB	13 October 2020
BHPSO2	13 October 2020
BLDJOB	13 October 2020
CBAJOA	13 October 2020
CHCJOA	13 October 2020
CIAJOA	13 October 2020
COHJOB	13 October 2020
CSLSO1	13 October 2020
FBUJOB	13 October 2020
FMGJOA	13 October 2020
FMGSO1	13 October 2020
IAGJOA	13 October 2020
IAGJOB	13 October 2020
IOZSO1	13 October 2020
JHXJOC	13 October 2020
LOVJOA	13 October 2020
MNDJOA	13 October 2020

MPLSO1	13 October 2020
MQGJOA	13 October 2020
MQGJOB	13 October 2020
MQGJOC	13 October 2020
NABJOF	13 October 2020
NABSO2	13 October 2020
NSRJOB	13 October 2020
ORGJOA	13 October 2020
ORGSO1	13 October 2020
ORIOA	13 October 2020
OZFJOB	13 October 2020
QANJOB	13 October 2020
QBEJOC	13 October 2020
SCGJOA	13 October 2020
SGPJOB	13 October 2020
SHLJOB	13 October 2020
STOJOA	13 October 2020
STWJOB	13 October 2020
SUNSO1	13 October 2020
TCLJOC	13 October 2020
TLSJOA	13 October 2020
VHYSO1	13 October 2020
VUKJOA	13 October 2020
WBCSO2	13 October 2020
WDISO2	13 October 2020
WDSJOC	13 October 2020
WDSSO3	13 October 2020
WESJOA	13 October 2020
WESSO1	13 October 2020
WHCJOB	13 October 2020
WHCJOG	13 October 2020
WORJOA	13 October 2020
A2MJOB	2 June 2021
A2MJOC	2 June 2021
AGLJOC	2 June 2021
AKEJOB	2 June 2021
ALLJOC	2 June 2021
ANZSO1	2 June 2021
APAJOB	2 June 2021
ASXJOB	2 June 2021
BHPSO3	2 June 2021
CARJOC	2 June 2021
CBAJOC	2 June 2021
CBASO1	2 June 2021
CIAJOE	2 June 2021
COLJOB	2 June 2021

CSLJOF	2 June 2021
FMGSO2	2 June 2021
GMGJOD	2 June 2021
JHXJOD	2 June 2021
MQGSO1	2 June 2021
NABSO3	2 June 2021
NSTJOC	2 June 2021
ORGJOB	2 June 2021
ORIJOC	2 June 2021
PDNJOA	2 June 2021
PDNJOB	2 June 2021
QBEJOA	2 June 2021
REAJOD	2 June 2021
SCGSO2	2 June 2021
TPGJOC	2 June 2021
WBCSO3	2 June 2021
WORSO1	2 June 2021
WOWSO1	2 June 2021
AGLJOA	1 February 2022
AGLJOB	1 February 2022
AGLSO1	1 February 2022
AKEJOD	1 February 2022
AKEJOE	1 February 2022
AMPJOB	1 February 2022
ANZJOB	1 February 2022
APAJOA	1 February 2022
AZJJOC	1 February 2022
BHPJOA	1 February 2022
BXBJOA	1 February 2022
CBAJOE	1 February 2022
CIAJOB	1 February 2022
EDVJOB	1 February 2022
ETHSO1	1 February 2022
ETHSO2	1 February 2022
FMGSO3	1 February 2022
IEUJOA	1 February 2022
IEUJOB	1 February 2022
IVVJOA	1 February 2022
IZZJOC	1 February 2022
JBHJOD	1 February 2022
MQGJOD	1 February 2022
NABJOG	1 February 2022
QANJOC	1 February 2022
QLTSO1	1 February 2022
QLTSO2	1 February 2022
RRLJOC	1 February 2022

S32JOB	1 February 2022
SGPJOC	1 February 2022
TLSSO2	1 February 2022
VASJOA	1 February 2022
VHYJOD	1 February 2022
WOWSO2	1 February 2022
A2MJOA	20 July 2022
AFGJOA	20 July 2022
AFGJOB	20 July 2022
AKEJOF	20 July 2022
ALLJOD	20 July 2022
ALUJOC	20 July 2022
ANNJOB	20 July 2022
ANZJOA	20 July 2022
BHPJOB	20 July 2022
BSLJOA	20 July 2022
BSLJOB	20 July 2022
CBAJOG	20 July 2022
CCPJOD	20 July 2022
CHCJOC	20 July 2022
CSLJOE	20 July 2022
CWYSO1	20 July 2022
EVNJOE	20 July 2022
EVNJOF	20 July 2022
HVNJOE	20 July 2022
LLCJOB	20 July 2022
LYCJOA	20 July 2022
MFGJOB	20 July 2022
MFGSO1	20 July 2022
MINJOB	20 July 2022
MINJOC	20 July 2022
MP1JOC	20 July 2022
MQGJOF	20 July 2022
MVWSO2	20 July 2022
NANJOA	20 July 2022
NHCJOA	20 July 2022
NHCJOB	20 July 2022
NSTJOB	20 July 2022
NWLJOA	20 July 2022
PDNJOC	20 July 2022
PLSJOA	20 July 2022
PTMJOB	20 July 2022
PTMSO3	20 July 2022
QOZJOA	20 July 2022
REAJOC	20 July 2022
RRLJOA	20 July 2022

SFRJOA	20 July 2022
SFRJOB	20 July 2022
SFRJOC	20 July 2022
STOJOC	20 July 2022
TLCJOA	20 July 2022
TLCJOB	20 July 2022
TLCSO1	20 July 2022
TLCSO2	20 July 2022
TLSJOC	20 July 2022
TWEJOA	20 July 2022
WBCJOA	20 July 2022
WDSJOD	20 July 2022
WDSSO2	20 July 2022
WDSSO4	20 July 2022
WHCJOD	20 July 2022
XROJOB	20 July 2022
YM1SO1	20 July 2022
ABCJOB	9 December 2022
ABCJOC	9 December 2022
AMPJOC	9 December 2022
ANZJOD	9 December 2022
ANZJOE	9 December 2022
ANZSO2	9 December 2022
ASXSO1	9 December 2022
BHPJOC	9 December 2022
BHPJOD	9 December 2022
BHPSO1	9 December 2022
BOQJOC	9 December 2022
CCPJOE	9 December 2022
COHSO1	9 December 2022
COLJOE	9 December 2022
COLJOF	9 December 2022
CSLJOG	9 December 2022
CSRJOC	9 December 2022
CSRJOD	9 December 2022
DMPJOB	9 December 2022
DOWSO1	9 December 2022
DRRJOA	9 December 2022
DRRJOB	9 December 2022
EVNJOA	9 December 2022
EVNJOB	9 December 2022
FMGJOE	9 December 2022
FMGJOF	9 December 2022
FMGSO4	9 December 2022
GPTJOC	9 December 2022
GPTJOD	9 December 2022

IAAJOA	9 December 2022
IAAJOC	9 December 2022
IGOJOA	9 December 2022
ILCSO1	9 December 2022
IOOSO1	9 December 2022
JHXJOA	9 December 2022
JHXJOF	9 December 2022
LLCSO2	9 December 2022
MFGJOC	9 December 2022
MFGJOD	9 December 2022
MINJOA	9 December 2022
MQGJOE	9 December 2022
MQGJOI	9 December 2022
NABJOH	9 December 2022
NABSO4	9 December 2022
NHCJOC	9 December 2022
NICJOC	9 December 2022
NSTJOA	9 December 2022
NSTJOD	9 December 2022
NXTJOA	9 December 2022
NXTJOE	9 December 2022
ORGSO2	9 December 2022
PLSJOB	9 December 2022
PPTJOB	9 December 2022
QBEJOD	9 December 2022
QBEJOE	9 December 2022
RIOJOE	9 December 2022
RIOSO1	9 December 2022
S32JOA	9 December 2022
SHLJOD	9 December 2022
SHLJOE	9 December 2022
SHLSO1	9 December 2022
SLRJOB	9 December 2022
STOJOD	9 December 2022
STOJOE	9 December 2022
STWSO1	9 December 2022
TAHJOA	9 December 2022
TCLJOD	9 December 2022
TCLJOE	9 December 2022
TLSJOB	9 December 2022
TLSJOE	9 December 2022
VASSO1	9 December 2022
VTSSO1	9 December 2022
WBCJOC	9 December 2022
WBCJOG	9 December 2022
WBCSO4	9 December 2022

WDSJOE	9 December 2022
WDSJOF	9 December 2022
WESJOB	9 December 2022
WESJOD	9 December 2022
WOWJOA	9 December 2022
WOWJOD	9 December 2022
XROJOD	9 December 2022
XROJOE	9 December 2022
ASXJOC	22 February 2023
AZJJOD	22 February 2023
BSLJOC	22 February 2023
BXBJOB	22 February 2023
BXBJOD	22 February 2023
BXBSO1	22 February 2023
CBAJOB	22 February 2023
CBAJOI	22 February 2023
CPUJOA	22 February 2023
CSLJOI	22 February 2023
CSLJOJ	22 February 2023
CSLJOK	22 February 2023
CSLJOL	22 February 2023
CSLSO5	22 February 2023
CSLSO6	22 February 2023
CTDJOA	22 February 2023
FMGJOK	22 February 2023
FMGJOL	22 February 2023
FMGJOM	22 February 2023
FMGJON	22 February 2023
GMGJOA	22 February 2023
HLIJOA	22 February 2023
HLIJOC	22 February 2023
HLISO1	22 February 2023
HVNJOB	22 February 2023
IGOJOC	22 February 2023
IOZJOA	22 February 2023
KARJOA	22 February 2023
KARJOD	22 February 2023
KARJOE	22 February 2023
LLCJOD	22 February 2023
MVEJOA	22 February 2023
MVEJOB	22 February 2023
MVEJOC	22 February 2023
MVEJOD	22 February 2023
ORAJOB	22 February 2023
ORAJOD	22 February 2023
PLSJOF	22 February 2023

QBEJOF	22 February 2023
QBEJOG	22 February 2023
QBESO1	22 February 2023
QBESO3	22 February 2023
RIOJOF	22 February 2023
RIOS05	22 February 2023
SFRJOD	22 February 2023
TCLJOF	22 February 2023
TCLJOG	22 February 2023
TLSJOF	22 February 2023
TLSJOG	22 February 2023
TLSJOH	22 February 2023
TLSS04	22 February 2023
TLSS05	22 February 2023
TPGJOA	22 February 2023
WESJOE	22 February 2023
WHCJOH	22 February 2023
WLEJOB	22 February 2023
WLEJOC	22 February 2023
WLEJOD	22 February 2023
WLEJOE	22 February 2023
WOWJOE	22 February 2023